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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Thursday, January 21, 2010 10:35 AM 

To: 	 H; 'JilotyLC@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Call followup 

On tester, micheles office has info. 

On mannion/miner, will add them to list to invite to an event here On rosen, he's actually been on an old list but will 

keep him on there 

	Original Message 	 

From: H 

To: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

Cc: Huma Abed in 

Sent: Wed Jan 20 19:25:36 2010 

Subject: Call followup 

Sen. Tester--Pls ask someone on Michele Bond's team to call Jamie Wise on Sen. Tester's staff to explain our orphan 

procedures. The Senator said he had about 15 families who had gone thru the adoption process. 

Pls add Stephanie Miner and Jack Mannion to a guest list for a future event at State. 

Also, Jack Rosen still wants a mtg sometime in the future. So ask Lona just to add him to a list but not schedule it. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05769243 Date: 02/19/2016 


	Page 1

